
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Dunwoody, GA 30338 
Phone: (678) 382-6800 

dunwoodyga.gov

MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From: Richard McLeod, Community Development Director

Date:  March 28, 2022

Subject: Trees Atlanta Front Yard Tree Planting Program

ITEM DESCRIPTION

This item is a request to approve the Trees Atlanta Front Yard Tree Planting Program. The City of 
Dunwoody will provide $10,000 towards the program. Trees Atlanta will plant a maximum of 40 trees on 
private properties in neighborhoods in Dunwoody between October 1, 2022 and December 31, 2022, 
subject to final legal review.

DISCUSSION

The Community Development department reached out to Trees Atlanta in late 2021 to discuss the details 
of the program. The attachments include the program agreement.

ATTACHMENTS

Trees Atlanta Front Yard Tree Planting Program Agreement
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15 July 1, 2022 

Counterparts 

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts and such counterparts taken together 

shall constitute one and the same agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, acting through their duly authorized agents, have 

signed and sealed this Agreement. 

Dunwoody, Georgia 

By: Lynn P. Deutsch, City of Dunwoody 

Mayor 

Date of Execution 

ATTEST: 

Approved as to Form: 

By: Sharon Lowery, City Clerk 

By: 

Ken Bernard, City Attorney 

(SEAL) 

(SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 
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